28/04/2022, 12:31 Gmail - Fwd: PurchaseOrder 50888396

M Gma” Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: PurchaseOrder 50888396

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 12:18 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: JONES, Claire (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <claire.jones87@nhs.net>
Date: Thu, 28 Apr 2022 at 12:09

Subject: Re: PurchaseOrder 50888396

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi
Thank you for your email and notification of a price increase and carriage charge.
| have spoken to my ward manager and she is happy to proceed.

Please add a memo to the account to accept carriage charges upto £10.00
Many thanks

Claire

Ward Clerk

Ward 21 Postnatal
Women's & Children's
Princess Royal Hospital

Tel: 01952 565921
Email: claire.jones87@nhs.net

From: SCOTT, Hayley (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <h.scott10@nhs.net>
Sent: 28 April 2022 11:02

To: JONES, Claire (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <claire.jones87@nhs.net>
Cc: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PurchaseOrder 50888396

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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